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MEMORANDUM
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To: Mayor Jackola and City Council
From: Julie Fisher, City Recorder

Subject: Certified Election Results

City Recorder’s Office

Date: December 11, 2024

Attached for your review and acceptance is the Abstract of Votes issued by Linn County for the

2024 General Election.

Measure 22-204 — Fluoridation of the Lebanon public water system.

Yes — 4,194 (48.37%)
No — 4,477 (51.63%)
Certified Total Votes — 8,671

Measure 22-205 — Prohibition of psilocybin related businesses within the city of Lebanon.

Yes — 4,724 (54.43%)
No — 3,955 (45.57%)
Certified Total Votes — 8,679

City of Lebanon Candidate Election -

Position Candidates Certified Total Votes Certified Total
Votes Cast
(Including Write-Ins)
Mayor Kenneth E. Jackola | 5,360 5,690
Councilor (Ward 1) Dominic Anthony 1,610 1,652
Conti
Councilor (Ward 2) Cordero Reid 266 1,741
David W. McClain 825
Kim Ullfers 628
Councilor (Ward 3) Jeremy Salvage 1,817 1,855




| hereby declare Measure 22-204 as failed; Measure 22-205 as passed; Kenneth E.
Jackola as Mayor of Lebanon for a 2- year term; Dominic Anthony Conti as Councilor for
Ward 1; David W. McClain as Councilor for Ward 2; and Jeremy Salvage as Councilor for
Ward 3 (all councilors serve a 4-year term).

Per ORS Chapter 254, these officials will receive their Certificate of Election prior to being
sworn into office at the January 8. 2025 City Council meeting.

Council Motion Required: Move to accept the Certified Election Results as submitted by
the City Recorder under the Consent Calendar.




